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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  April 21, 2025 
RE: Council Meeting Times 
 
Background Brief: Each December, the City Council sets its meeting dates/times for the following calendar 
year. This past December, the Council voted to stay with the current schedule (1st Monday = Study Session 
at 6 PM & 3rd Monday = Study Session at 6 PM/Regular Meeting at 7:30 PM).  
 
Over the past couple of months, the City Council has discussed the potential of adjusting the start time of 
either their study Sessions or Regular Meetings. During the March 17 Study Session, staff were directed to 
place this topic on the next available meeting agenda for the Council to officially decide if changes are 
warranted.  
 
Previous Action: Study Session Discussions 
 
Economic Impact: N/A  
 
Recommendation: While staff would appreciate earlier meeting start times, we serve at the pleasure of 
the City Council and will adjust our schedules accordingly, with whatever decision is made.  
 
If any changes are made to the regular meeting schedule, staff would recommend making that effective 
June 2025, as public hearing notices have already been submitted to publications for the City Council May 
meeting with the current start time. 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member        
to approve/modify the City Council meeting schedule. 
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